

SALEH AHAMMED NOOR

SOFTWARE ENGINEER & TEAM LEAD (PHP & VUEJS)



+880-130-300-2409

salehahammednoor@gmail.com

Ansar Camp, Mirpur-1, Dhaka-1216

<https://aboutratul.com>

PROFILE

I am a professional software engineer having working experience with Laravel, VueJS, Github, AWS server management, and Web Application development. At my current position at Mediusware, I am responsible for managing several projects and a small team of developers.

SKILLS

- Laravel
- VueJs
- PHP
- Javascript
- jQuery
- AWS Server Management
- Client Communication
- Project Management
- Team Management

EXPERIENCE

SOFTWARE ENGINEER & TEAM LEAD

Mediusware LTD

June 2021 - Present

- Database administration and website design
- Built the logic for multiple e-commerce, API integration, and CLI application with VUEJS.
- Project Management and deployment in AWS Server

FREELANCE SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Musketeers Idea ltd (Part-time)

July 2022 - Present

- API Integration with Laravel
- Implementing features on VUEJS Application

LECTURER, PART-TIME

Daffodil International University

August 2021 - Present

- Delivering lectures on industry attachment courses

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Amazing Soft

August 2020 - May 2021

- Develop Laravel and VUEJS-based application

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING

Daffodil International University
2016-2019

HIGHER SECONDARY CERTIFICATE

Cantonment Public School &
College, Rangpur
2012-2014

SECONDARY CERTIFICATE

Cantonment Public School &
College, Rangpur
2012-2014